TO: Mr. David Meadows

FROM: Nancy McReynolds
RE: Grant Acceptance
DATE: August 23, 2011

The following grants have been awarded to the Tupelo Public
School District. At this time, we request that the TPSD Board of
Trustees acknowledge and accept these grants on behalf of the
District. By accepting these grants, the Board also authorizes the
Finance Department to amend the district’s budget to add the
grant awarded amounts to the appropriate budgets.

TPSD Grant # 1117
Grant Source:

Grant Site:

Grant Title:

Grant Purpose:

Amount Requested:

District Grant Contact:

TPSD Grant # 1118
Grant Source:

Grant Site:

Grant Title:

Grant Purpose:
Amount Requested:
Matching Amount:

District Grant Contact:

Grant Period:

TPSD Grant # 1119
Grant Source:

Grant Site:

Grant Title:

Grant Purpose:

Amount Requested:
Matching Amount:

District Grant Contact:

Grant Period:

Permission to Submit 2/15/11

MS Arts Commission

Thomas Street School

MAC Project Grant

To provide funding for artists, art resources,
student art related field trips and professional
development.

$3,000

K. Collins,J. Chandler, MA Plasencia

Permission to Submit 3/8/11

MS Arts Commission

Tupelo Middle School

Whole School Initiative Year 2

To continue arts integration at TMS
$10,700

$10,700 In kind

Emily English, Judy Holifield, MA Plasencia
2011-2012 School Year

Permission to Submit 3/8/11

MS Arts Commission

Lawndale School

Arts in the Classroom

To continue arts integration in the 2nd year at
Lawndale

$3,900

$3,900 In Kind and PTO/Other Donations
Brock English, Celia House, MA Plasencia
2011-2012 School Year



